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| have reviewed this application and find it compliant.

This is an application for a fixed wireless phone which supports GSM 850 and PCS 1900. The
phone additionally supports GSM 900 and DCS 1800, however are not relevant as they are not
supported in North America.

Please note the following:
1: Label

The label initially contained an incorrect FCC ID and was therefore updated to state the
correct FCC ID.

2: User Manual

The user manual was requested to be updated to include the statements contained in Part

15.19(a)(3), this was subsequently corrected.
3 Test Report

The Part 15B test report did not initially contain the conducted emissions N-Line and L-Line

plots. The report has been corrected and supplied for submission.
| underwent the FCC RF exposure training at BABT in July 2007.

Yours sincerely

—

Vina Kerai
Compliance Engineer, BABT
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